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From: Yenlys Hernandez

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 11:46 AM
To: Carole Bird

Subject: RE: FCC Reports

Hi Carole

These are the FCC reports for Al Punto of the month of September, 2013
Thank you

FCC REPORTS for AL PUNTO, SEPTEMBER, 2013
==09/01/2013===

U.S. Senator Bob Menendez (D), New Jersey

U.S. Military intervention

Time: 7:20

Senator Menéndez, Chairman of the Foreign Relations Committee, returns to Al Punto to talk about the
situation in Syria and the possible U.S. military intervention.

Jorge Castaiieda, Mexico's Former Secretary of Foreign Affairs and Univision News Senior
International Affairs Contributor

Mexican President Enrique Peiia Nieto first State of the Union

Time: 5:00

The President of Mexico, Enrique Pefia Nieto presents his State of the Union next Monday and
Castafieda returns to Al Punto to give us an insight on the President's speech.

William Brownfield, Assistant Secretary of State for Narcotics and Law Enforcement
Drug War

Time: 7:46

The former Ambassador of Colombia and Venezuela talks about the U.S. war against drugs.

Dolores Huerta, Civil Rights Activist

Anniversay of Martin Luther King Speech

Time: 4:25

50 years ago Huerta was fighting for the rights of farmers. She had the opportunity to meet Martin
Luther King. She participated in this week's S0th anniversary of King's "I have a dream" speech in
Washington D.C. and visits Al Punto to talk about his legacy.

Gladys Rodriguez, Venezuelan Journalist

Crisis in Venezuela

Time: 5:24

The former anchor of Globovision’s primetime newscast explains why so many journalists in
Venezuela are opting to quit their jobs.

==09/08/2013===

U.S. Representative Raul Labrador (R), District 1, Idaho
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Immigration Reform

Time: 6:00

Congress is returning to work on Monday and Representative Labrador comes back to Al Punto to talk
about immigration reform and how it might be affected by the debate on Syria.

U.S. Representative Tony Cdrdenas (D), District 29, California

Crisis in Syria

Time: 6:00

Freshman Congressman Tony Cardenas also joins Al Punto to discuss the Crisis in Syria and how it will
affect the debate on immigration reform in the House of Representatives.

Rita Moreno, Actress, Singer and Dancer

"Rita Moreno: A Memoir"

Time: 9:04

Moreno, the first Latina to win an Oscar for her supporting actress role on "West Side Story", visits Al
Punto to talk about her career and her latest book "Rita Moreno: A Memoir".

Thomas J. Donohue, President and CEO of the U.S. Chamber of Commerce

Immigrants and the U.S. economy

Time: 7:00

A true believer of free enterprise, Mr. Donohue has transformed the Chamber of Commerce into a more
robust organization. Donahue has increased the Chamber's membership and budget five times to what it
was when he took over 16 years ago. He visits Al Punto to explain why he is a firm advocate of
immigration reform and how vital it is for the U.S. economy.

===09/15/2013===

U.S. Senator John McCain (R), Arizona

Crisis in Syria

Time: 6:00

The United States of America and the international community are trying to find a diplomatic solution to
the crisis in Syria. Senator John McCain said he is "deeply skeptical" of Russia's proposal. He comes
back to Al Punto to voice his concerns about the diplomatic efforts toward placing Syria's chemical
weapons under international control.

U.S. Senator Bob Menendez (D), New Jersey

Syria and Immigration Reform

Time: 6:00

Senator Menendez, Chairman of the Foreign Relations Committee, returns to Al Punto to talk about
Syria and his reaction to President Putin's criticism against the United States. Menendez also talks about
why immigration reform is stall in Congress.

U.S. Representative Jose Serrano (D), District 15th, New York

Against the use of force in Syria

Time: 7:56

Congressman Serrano comes to Al Punto for the first time to talk about his categorical position against
the use of force in Syria, immigration reform and his stand on the statehood of Puerto Rico.

Ismael Cala, Anchor and Producer for CNN en Espaiiol and Host of "Cala"
"The Power of Listening"
Time: 9:00
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Renowned talk show host comes to Al Punto to discuss his new book "The Power of Listening." Why
does he state that in order to achieve success you need to master the art of listening?

Ana Roca Castro, Founder of LATISM

Conversations among Hispanics

Time: 5:00

As part of our series on innovators, Ana Roca Castro, the woman responsible of reinventing the
conversation among Hispanics in social media joins Al Punto to talk about the power of Latinos in the
digital age.

==09/22/2013===

U.S. Representatives Xavier Becerra (D), District 34, California, and U.S. Representative Mario Diaz
Balart (R), District 25, Florida

Immigration Reform debate in Congress

Time: 12:00

As members of the bipartisan group of the House of Representatives on immigration reform, Becerra
and Balart are not giving up on the immigration reform bill. Ramos talks to each of them about what can
be done to revive the immigration reform debate in Congress this year.

Henrique Capriles Radonski, Venezuelan Opposition Leader

The future of Venezuela

Time: 10:39

On his first visit to Miami after last April's Presidential elections, Venezuela's main opposition leader
and former presidential candidate, Henrique Capriles, visits Al Punto to talk about the future of the
opposition movement.

José W. Ferndndez, Assistant Secretary of State for Economics and Business Affairs

The economy in Latin America

Time: 8:20

After four years as Assistant Secretary of State for Economics and Business Affairs, Fernandez is
leaving his post and returns to Al Punto to talk about the emerging economies in Latin America.

Dr. Rafael J. Grossmann, Surgeon General

Google Glass

Time: 7:36

Grossman is a true believer of telemedicine, the use of telecommunications and information
technologies to provide health care at a distance. He was the first surgeon to use Google glass during a
surgical procedure and this Sunday visits Al Punto to talk about health care and technology.

===(09/29/2013===

Otto Pérez Molina, President of Guatemala

Proposal to legalize drugs

Time: 8:32

After addressing the UN Assembly this week in New York, the President of Guatemala talks with Jorge
Ramos about the scope of his proposal to legalize drugs. Ramos also talks with the Guatemalan
president about his administration's policies against crime and corruption.

U.S. Representative Jeff Denham (R), District 10, California
Immigration Reform
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Time: 7:00
Representative Denham is in favor of a comprehensive immigration reform. What does he have to say
about the new Democratic initiative?

U.S. Representative Joe Garcia (D), District 26, Florida

New Democratic Initiative

Time: 7:00

Garcia returns to Al Punto to talk about the new Democratic initiative that intends to revive immigration
reform.

Bill Richardson, Former Governor of New Mexico, Former U.S. Ambassador to the UN and Former
Energy Secretary

Crisis in Syria

Time: 8:00

The Former U.S. Ambassador to the UN talks about the Crisis in Syria, the new talks between Iran and
the U.S. and the prospects of an immigration reform.

Jaime Camil, Mexican Actor, Singer and Host

"Pulling Strings"'

Time: 7:00

The famous Mexican actor Jaime Camil visits Al Punto to talk about his new movie "Pulling Strings," a
romantic comedy in which he plays a sexy mariachi.

END OF SEPTEMBER REPORTS

Yenlys Hernandez | News Assistant | Al Punto | Univision Network | 9405 NW 41st Street, Miami, FL 33178
Direct: (305) 471-8278 | Mobile: (305) 332-5727 | yhernandez@univision.net | hitp://www.univision.net

.

From: Carole Bird

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2013 11:30 AM

To: Yvanna Jijena; Daniella Aray; Carolina Cardona; Yenlys Hernandez
Subject: FCC Reports

Good Morning Everyone -

Just a reminder - the monthly reports will be due tomorrow - and these reports will
complete the third quarter - so please get them in on time -

Thanks,
Carole

Carole Bird | Manager, Programming | Univision Network | 9405 NW 41st Street, Miami, FL 33178
Direct: (305) 471-4016 | cbird@univision.net | http://www.univision.net
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